

Substitute for HOUSE BILL No. 2332

By Committee on Government, Technology and Security

2-15

1 AN ACT concerning the information technology executive council;
2 relating to membership thereon; amending K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 75-7202
3 and repealing the existing section.
4

5 *Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Kansas:*

6 Section 1. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 75-7202 is hereby amended to read as
7 follows: 75-7202. (a) There is hereby established the information
8 technology executive council which shall be attached to the office of
9 information technology services for purposes of administrative functions.

10 (b) The council shall be composed of ~~17~~ 15 voting members as
11 follows: ~~The secretary of administration; Two~~ **One** cabinet agency ~~heads~~
12 **head** or such persons' designees; ~~one two~~ noncabinet agency ~~head~~ **heads**
13 or such persons' designees; ~~the director of the budget;~~ the executive chief
14 information technology officer; the legislative chief information
15 technology officer; the judicial chief information technology officer ~~and~~
16 ~~the judicial administrator of the Kansas supreme court; the executive~~
17 ~~director of the Kansas board of regents; the commissioner of education;~~
18 ~~two representatives the chief executive officer of the state board of regents~~
19 ~~or such person's designee; one representative of cities; two representatives~~
20 ~~one representative of counties; the network manager of the information~~
21 ~~network of Kansas (INK); and one representative from the private sector~~
22 ~~who is a chief executive officer or chief information technology officer~~ **the**
23 **network manager of the information network of Kansas (INK); one**
24 **representative appointed by the Kansas criminal justice information**
25 **system committee; one member of the** ~~joint committee on information~~
26 ~~technology~~ **senate ways and means committee** appointed by the president
27 of the senate **or such member's designee; one member of the** ~~joint~~
28 ~~committee on information technology~~ **senate ways and means committee**
29 appointed by the minority leader of the senate **or such member's**
30 **designee; one member of the house government, technology and security**
31 **committee appointed by the speaker of the house of representatives; and**
32 **one member of the house government, technology and security committee**
33 **appointed by the minority leader of the house of representatives.** The chief
34 information technology architect shall be a nonvoting member of the
35 council. The ~~two~~ cabinet agency ~~heads~~ **head**, the noncabinet agency ~~head~~
36 ~~heads, the representatives~~ representative of cities; and the ~~representatives~~

1 ~~representative of counties and the representative from the private sector~~
2 shall be appointed by the governor for a term not to exceed 18 months.
3 Upon expiration of an appointed member's term, the member shall
4 continue to hold office until the appointment of a successor. Nonappointed
5 members shall serve ex officio.

6 (c) The chairperson of the council shall be drawn from the chief
7 information technology officers, with each chief information technology
8 officer serving a one-year term. The term of chairperson shall rotate
9 among the chief information technology officers on an annual basis.

10 (d) The council shall hold *quarterly* meetings and hearings in the city
11 of Topeka or at such other places as the council designates, on call of the
12 ~~chairperson~~ ***executive chief information technology officer*** or on request
13 of four or more members.

14 (e) *Except for members specified as a designee in subsection (b),*
15 members of the council may not appoint an individual to represent them
16 on the council and only members of the council may vote.

17 (f) Members of the council shall receive mileage, tolls and parking as
18 provided in K.S.A. 75-3223, and amendments thereto, for attendance at
19 any meeting of the council or any subcommittee meeting authorized by the
20 council.

21 Sec. 2. K.S.A. 2017 Supp. 75-7202 is hereby repealed.

22 Sec. 3. This act shall take effect and be in force from and after its
23 publication in the statute book.